From: Patz, Logan W.

To: "Del Jack"

Subject: Eubank Shopping Center, 1220 Eubank Blvd NE - J21D045 TCL CO Temp
Date: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:43:00 PM

Hello,

For the project listed above, a 30 day temp CO should have been issued. | was able to visit the site
Monday Jan 30 and saw there was some improvements going on to the entrance, alley and the
dumpster pad. These improvements will need to be completed and the changes redlined on the plan
when submitting for the final CO. Other Items missing and changed. The signs need to be posted and
the Motor cycle parking swapped with the compact car spot.

Thank you.
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Planning Department
Transportation Development
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201

Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-924-3630
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